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A WELL-TRAVELED PHOTOGRAPH. 
The prominent building in this 1861 photograph is a 

new Toledo fire station. The station, on the west side of 
Cherry Street, between Superior and Huron streets, 
housed Engine and Hose Company Number 1. The 
large apparatus in front of the open door is a hand­
d rawn, steam driven water pumper (steamer) . 
Operationally, firefighting was brutally tiring work in 
1861. The steamer, here, is about to be pulled by an 
eight-man team through the mud streets to the site of the 
fire. A bugler is poised to sound the signal for departure. 
A hose cart will also be dispatched to the scene. Once 
there, the steamer pumps water from a local water 
source, commonly a stream, pond or cistern. Toledo's 
Fire Department was all-volunteer until 1867. 

This is a remarkable photograph and the story of its 
journey to this page is remarkable as well. Central to 
that story is Toledoan William P. Scott. Scott had enlisted 
as a Sergeant in Company K of the 25th Ohio Volunteer 
Infantry. His initial Civil War service was at Cheat 
rWountain, Virginia. Prior to his departure he was very 
~uch interested in Toledo's new engine house. 
According to John M. Killits', Toledo and Lucas County 
Ohio, (1923), "When the building was completed , a pic-
ture of it, with the company, engine and hose cart in front, was taken 
and sent to Lieutenant Scott [ed. Sergeant] at Cheat Mountain, Virginia, 
where he received it in August, 1861. He carried the picture with him 
during the remainder of his service and upon his return used to tell how 
homesick he would get when he looked at it." 

Scott's Civil War service was long, just days short of five years. Along 
the way he was promoted to First Sergeant, 2nd Lieutenant, 1st 
Lieutenant and finally to Captain. In 1864, he was transferred to his reg­
iment's Company A. His units were involved in many actions and major 
battles including those at Bull Run, Gettysburg and Chancellorsville. 
Scott was twice wounded in action, at Chancellorsville and later, at 
Statesburg, South Carolina. According to his obituary, he was granted 
furlough during the latter part of the war in order to return to Toledo to 
recruit replacements for his depleted company. While at home, he mar-

ried, leaving his bride one hour after the ceremony, and not seeing her 
again for two years. After serving with occupation forces he, and this 
photograph, returned home in June of 1866. 

Reunited with his wife, Catherine, they reared a family in a home he 
built at 934 Broadway. Toledo's first full-time police force was formed in 
1867, and William Scott was made Sergeant. He spent the rest of his 
life serving as a Toledo police officer in various capacities, including 
Chief of Police, two times. 

William P. Scott died in 1898, and was buried in Forest Cemetery. 
After his death, the photograph was enlarged by his, daughter, Nellie 
Young, who hung it in her parlor. It has been retained by Captain 
William P. Scott's descendants until it was recently donated to 
the Toledo Firefighter's Museum by Julie Munson , a great­
great-granddaughter. Submitted by the Toledo Firefighters Museum. 
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